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Diamond Williams | 10009 - ET
From: Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 1:.08 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Keino Young; mbernier@caritonfields.com; meglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; sayler.erik@leg.state fl.us;

jwb@bbrsiaw.com; mfeil@gunster.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; bhuhta@carltonfields.com;
bryan.anderson@fpl.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; jehn.burnett@pgnmail.com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af mil

Subject: Docket No. 110009-El, Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause
Attachments: FIPUG Cross-Notice of Telephonic Depositions-Stall-Reed-Sims-Jones 5.18.11.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is
made:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-3828

vkaufman@kagmiaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 110009-El.

c. The document is filed on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group.
d. The total pages in the document are 3 pages.

e. The attached document is Cross-Notice of Telephanic Deposition.

Bruette Davis
bdavis@kagmlaw.com

Keefe, Anchors
Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

850-681-3828 {Voice)

850-681-8788 (Fax)

www.kagmlaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is canfidential and may be subject to the attorney client
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or
employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you recewe this e-
mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. B
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery DOCKET NO. 110009-El
Clause FILED: May 18, 2011
/

CROSS-NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITIONS

TO: Bryan S. Anderson/Jessica Cano
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) will

take the telephonic depositions of the following named individuals indicated below:

ArtStall | Wednesday, June 1, 2011 Office of Public Counsel
At the conclusion of OPC’s] 111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
questions
Tallahassee, FI1. 32399
John Reed Tuesday, June 15, 2011 Office of Public Counsel
At the conclusion of OPC’s| 111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
questions
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Steven Sim Monday, June 13, 2011 Office of Public Counsel
At the conclusion of OPC’s| 111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
questions
Tallahassee, FLL 32389
Terry Jones Friday, June 17,2011 Office of Public Counsel
At the conclusion of OPC’s] 111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 8§12
questions
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
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Each deponent is requested to have with him copies of all the work papers or other
materials used by him in the preparation of any testimony filed in this case or used by him in the
preparation of any responses to discovery requests in this docket, and any documents identified
by the undersigned prior to the deposition.

These depositions shall be taken upon oral examination before an official court reporter
or other officer authorized by law to take depositions. The depositions are being taken for
purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or for any other purposes allowed under the Florida Rules
of Civil Procedure and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission.

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELVES ACCORDINGLY.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone:  (850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788
vkaufman/@kagmlaw.com

jmovle@kagmlaw com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Cross-Notice of

Telephonic Depositions has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 18™ day of

May, 2011, to the following:

Keino Young

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
kyoungi@psc.state.fl.us

Matthew Bernier

Carlton Fields Law Firm
215 8. Monroe St., Ste. 500
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

mbernier@ecarltonfields.com

Joseph McGlothlin

Erik L. Sayler

Office of Public Counsel
111 West Madison St.
Tallahassee, F1. 32399

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.

Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Washington, DC 20007-5201
jwbibbrslaw.com

Matthew Feil

Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe St., Ste. 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

mfeil@gunster.com

J. Michael Walls

Blaise N. Huhta

Carlton Fields Law Firm
P. O. Box 3239

Tampa, FL. 33601-3239
mwallsi@carltonfields.com
bhuhta@carltonfields.com

Bryan S. Anderson

Jessica Cano

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
brvan.anderson{@fpl.com
{essica.canof@fpl.com

John T. Burnett

Progress Energy Service Company
P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL. 33733-4042
john.burnettf@pgnmail.com

Allan Jungels, Capt. ULFSC
Federal Executive Agencies
¢/o AFLSA/JACL-ULFSC
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
allan.jungelsi@tyndall.af.mil

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gorden Kaufman




